



San Francisco Department of Public Health

Daniel Tsai
Director of Health

City and County of San Francisco
Daniel L. Lurie
Mayor

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 2, 2026

TO: President Laurie Green, MD and the Honorable Members of the Health Commission

FROM: Michelle Ruggels, Director of the Business Office

RE: March 2, 2026: Contracts Report Summary

At the March 2, 2026, Finance and Planning Committee, the department will bring forward the Monthly Contracts Report, which contains six contracts for your consideration.

The table on the following page lists the contracts by action which are detailed in the attachments in your packet.

CONTRACTOR NAME	DIVISION	PROPOSED TERM	PROPOSED NOT TO EXCEED WITH CONTINGENCY	PRIOR ANNUAL AMOUNT WITHOUT CONTINGENCY	PROPOSED ANNUAL AMOUNT WITHOUT CONTINGENCY
I. Amendment for Term Extension - No Change in Scope - Change in Service Level Funding – 1 Contract					
1. Asian and Pacific Islander Wellness Center dba San Francisco Community Health Center (1000033340)	BHS	10/1/2024 - 6/30/2028	\$2,886,945	\$700,000	\$817,875
II. Amendment for Term Extension - No Change in Scope and Change in Service Level Funding - 3 Contracts					
1. Rafiki Coalition for Health and Wellness (1000025064)	BHS/CHEP	7/1/22-6/30/2027	\$8,209,174	\$1,520,807	\$1,536,015
2. YMCA (1000025062)	BHS/CHEP	7/1/22-6/30/202	\$7,327,147	\$1,416,541	\$1,430,707
3. Civic Edge Consulting, LLC (1000031422)	BHS	2/1/24-1/31/2027	\$1,695,619	\$847,810	\$655,023
III. Amendment for Term Extension - Change in Scope, and Change in Service Level Funding – 1 Contract					
1. Booker T Washington (1000025063)	BHS/CHEP	7/1/2022 - 6/30/2027	\$7,855,060	\$1,587,889	\$1,445,707
IV. New Contract - Continuing Services and No Change in Scope - 1 Contract					
1. Facente Consulting (1000037460)	PHD/CHEP	12/1/2025 - 6/30/2028	\$1,779,530	\$400,000	\$529,622